Barbara Davis, MFA, MSW. LCSW PO Box 704 Camden, Maine 04843 207-706-6485

BarbaraDavisLCSW@gmail.com

Informed Consent For Psychotherapy Treatment Updated 11/6/2020

Welcome to my practice. Here is some essential information about my psychotherapy practice. Please read and sign at the bottom to indicate that you have reviewed and understand this information. Please also initial where indicated. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Length and Frequency of treatment: Psychotherapy typically involves regular sessions, usually 45-55 minutes in length, at least once a week. However, duration and frequency depend on the nature of your issues and individual needs. If you choose to enter psychotherapy with me, please be aware that the process is a rewarding one that requires work and commitment on both of our parts. Regular attendance is a key ingredient to the success of our work together.

Psychotherapy has been shown to have many benefits. It often leads to better relationships, solutions to specific problems and significant reduction in feelings of distress. Because everyone is different, there are no guarantees about what you will experience. It is important to be aware that you may also experience uncomfortable feelings like sadness, guilt, anger, frustration, loneliness and helplessness as you are working through your problems. However, most people experience an improvement in their overall satisfaction with life. Initial

Confidentiality: Information you share with me will be kept strictly confidential and will not be disclosed without written consent. By law, however, your confidentiality is not guaranteed in life-threatening situations involving yourself or others, or in situations in which children, the disabled or the elderly are put at risk. All insurance companies require information that includes your diagnosis and dates and types of service performed. Sometimes they request additional clinical information such as treatment plans or summaries, or copies of the entire record (in rare cases). It is my policy to let you know of these requests immediately. Only with your written agreement will I comply with insurance companies' requests for this additional information. Please be aware that your decision may have an impact upon insurance companies reimbursement for my services. If I need to discuss your treatment with a colleague or supervisor, I will make a special effort to disguise identifying information. Initial _____

Fee Policies: We have agreed on a fee of \$ ______ for each therapy session. Payments for sessions should be made at the beginning of each session. Knowledge of your insurance coverage is your responsibility. I do participate in some managed care insurance programs. If you will be using your insurance to pay for therapy you are responsible to know the details of your plan (copay, deductible, the need for authorization etc) and will be required to pay your copay each session. If you are using out of network benefits, I will provide the necessary documentation for you to submit for reimbursement from your insurance company. Please note that I use a billing service when billing insurance companies. Signing this grants me permission to share the necessary information with the billing company so that I get paid. Generally this involves your name, and the name of the person who holds the insurance if different from you, your DOB, address, insurance policy, dates of services, and a diagnosis. If you have any questions about the information I need to share, please ask me about it. You may notice on your statements that the insurance company pays a rate different from my stated rate. It is common practice for therapists to bill their rate, knowing that the insurance company has its

Telehealth Addendum to Consent for Treatment

I understand that under certain circumstances (bad weather, health restrictions, pandemics etc) my provider may ask me to engage in a telehealth session using Zoom (or comparable), HIPPA compliant online conferencing platforms. Initial
My provider has explained to me how the video conferencing technology will be used to affect such a consultation and how such a session will be similar and different from a session when we are in the same room.
I understand there are potential risks to this technology, including interruptions, unauthorized access and technical difficulties. I understand that my healthcare provider or I can discontinue the telehealth session if it is felt that the video conferencing connections are not adequate for the situation. I agree to have my phone on hand should our video conference be disconnected so that we can discuss the disruption/termination. Initial
I understand that to protect my confidentiality, my provider will make every effort to be in a closed room so as to ensure no one else is present in the room when she is participating in a telehealth session, and that I am responsible to do the same on my end. If others are present during the consultation other than my provider and myself we will inform one another of their presence and that they will maintain confidentiality of the information obtained. Initial
I have had the alternatives to telehealth explained to me-including the option to decline sessions-and am choosing to participate in video teletherapy sessions
I understand that while in the state of Maine there is parity for teletherapy sessions, some insurances may still not pay for an online session if the patient is not located in a physician's office. Therefore I am agreeing to pay for my teletherapy session at the approved insurance rate (not just my co-pay/co-insurance), if my insurance company declines to pay for teletherapy. Initial
I understand that I must be located in a state where my practitioner holds a license to practice (currently Maine, Vermont and New Jersey)
In an emergency, I understand that the responsibility of my teletherapy provider is to advise my local practitioner if I'm in a physician's office, a family member and/or the local authorities if I am at home, and that the provider's responsibility will conclude upon the termination of the telehealth session. Initial
I have had a direct conversation with my provider, during which I had the opportunity to ask questions in regard to this procedure. My questions have been answered and the risks, benefits and any practical alternatives have been discussed with me in a language in which I understand

Informed Consent: I have read and understand the preceding statements. I have had the opportunity to ask questions about these statement and I agree to enter into a professional psychotherapy relationship with Barbara Davis, LCSW

By signing this form, I certify:

Provider Signature

- * That I have read or had this form read and/or had this form explained to me
- * That I fully understand its contents including the risks and benefits of the procedure(s).
- * That I have been given ample opportunity to ask questions and that any questions have been answered to my satisfaction.

 Patient Signature (if over 14)

 Date

Date